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Alissa Sluys

From: Doug and Helen <totarahill@xtra.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2018 9:27 AM
To: Colleen Prendergast
Subject: Fwd: Dredging Mooring Management Plan
Attachments: Management 2018.05.12 FINAL.PDF

Here you go! 

Douglas 

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded Message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
Subject: Dredging Mooring Management Plan 

Date: Tue, 15 May 2018 20:57:04 +0000 
From: Ross Watters <RossW@nrc.govt.nz> 

To: Doug Schmuck (totarahill@xtra.co.nz) <totarahill@xtra.co.nz> 
CC: Jim Lyle <jiml@nrc.govt.nz> 

 
 

 
Hello Doug 
  
I can confirm that both Jim and I have read through your proposed  Dredging Mooring Management Plan, and that 
we are satisfied that the plan will address the navigation safety aspects of the dredging operation.  
  

Regards Ross 
  
  
Ross Watters 
Maritime Officer  
Regional Harbourmaster’s Office 
Northland Regional Council | Te Kaunihera ā rohe o Te Taitokerau 
  

DDI 09 470 1152    
36 Water Street, Whangārei 0110 
0800 002 004     
24 HR ENVIRONMENTAL & MARITIME HOTLINE 0800 504 639 
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